



VICTOR NAVAL

6486 197 Street, Langley, BC
604 505 5552
naval.victor@gmail.com
www.victornaval.com

PERSONAL

I've actually been in the industry since I was 14. My family had a pre-press and design company so I learned from working experience. I was taught with the Macs and the presses in the office during the down times. Ever since I've love designing and creating things.

EXPERIENCE

ABOLUTE RESULTS PRODUCTIONS [2016 - Present]

A focused marketing company that enables car dealership to exceed average sales.

GRAPHIC DESIGNER / PRE-PRESS SPECIALIST

Conceptualized and designed various projects | Pre-press production work
| Ensure creative work are correct and delivered on time

GLENTEL INC. [2008 - 2015]

A provider of wireless products and service to customers in Canada.

SENIOR GRAPHIC DESIGNER

Created in-store and online collateral | Streamlined production process within the department | Managed the design studio with the Production Manager | Finalized design agency concepts | Ensured creative materials were delivered on time | Conceptualized and designed various projects from annual reports to web materials

FREELANCE [1998 - 2008]

GRAPHIC DESIGNER / CONSULTANT

Consulted with various printers with design and pre-press | Worked on projects for agencies and other freelance web developers

ACCUGRAPHICS DESIGN INC. [1995 - 2008]

A pre-press and design company that provided a variety of services to clients.

GRAPHIC DESIGNER / PRE-PRESS PRODUCTION

Conceptualized and designed various projects for clients | Pre-press production work | Consulted with clients and printers

EDUCATION

LANGARA COLLEGE [1998]

Vancouver, British Columbia

FINE ARTS PROGRAM

RICHMOND SECONDARY SCHOOL [1995]

Richmond, British Columbia

HIGH SCHOOL DIPLOMA

SOFTWARE

INDESIGN ●●●●●○

ILLUSTRATOR ●●●●●○

PHOTOSHOP ●●●●●○

MUSE ●●●○○○

DREAMWEAVER ●●●○○○

ACROBAT ●●●●○

MS OFFICE ●●●●○